
 

 

 
 

MEETING 
 

JOINT HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

DATE AND TIME 
 

MONDAY 22ND OCTOBER, 2012 
 

AT 10.00 AM 

VENUE 
 

LONDON BOROUGH OF CAMDEN 

 
TO: MEMBERS OF JOINT HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
(Quorum 3) 
 

Chairman: Councillor Martin Klute (Chairman), 
Vice Chairman: Councillor David Winskill (Vice-Chairman) 
 

Councillors 
 

Peter Brayshaw 
John Bryant 
Alev Cazimoglu 
 

Alison Cornelius 
Alice Perry 
Anne-Marie Pierce 
 

Graham Old 
 

 
Substitute Members 
 

Barry Rawlings 
 

  
 

  
 

 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached. 

 

Aysen Giritli – Head of Governance 

 
Governance Services contact: Rob Mack, London Borough of Haringey  020 8489 2921 

rob.mack@haringey.gov.uk 
 

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039 
 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE DIRECTORATE 
 



 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

Item No Title of Report Pages 

1.   Agenda and Report Pack  
 

1 - 54 

 
 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Rob Mack, 
London Borough of Haringey  020 8489 2921 rob.mack@haringey.gov.uk.  People with 
hearing difficulties who have a text phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 
8942.  All of our Committee Rooms also have induction loops. 

 
 

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee 
staff or by uniformed custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions. 
 
You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings 
 
Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 



� � � � �������
�

�

� � � � � � � � �� � �

�
�

����������	�����
�
�
�
���������������������������
������������������������
�����������		������
�

� ���������	�
��������

�������������
���������������������� � ����������������������������
���������������� �!"���#����� �� � $%��������
�����&'����(���(�)�"��
*������+�����!$� � �
�
��"�������,�� -��,��� �������",� ���� .��'��� ���� /*�0�0�����1 � 2����� 0���,'��� ����
!�'�� 0������ /*�0�������1 � -��)� ��3���(�"� ���� -���� ����� 2������ /*�0�$�4����1 �
	�(� 	���� ���� ��)�� +��,����� /5���� �'���1� /*�0������(��1 � ������ 6�"��� /�'���1� ����
-�����2�����/*�0�7,���(���1 ��
�
�
#"88�����44����,��!�'��"�8'� �*�����*���' �	�
������� �2�������������#'����
#"���%#���'�
�
�

����
�
��� �����	���������
������������������
�
��� ��������������������������
�����������
�
� ��
��,��4��'������������������)��������������4������8��,��������8��9"�������������,�,�

����)�����������,�����'���(�������-���4���������4�8��,���������8��9"������� ������,�,��,�
�����'����
�

��� ��
����������������
�
��� 	����������
�������� ���
�
� ����88��)���'�����"��,��4��'��������(��4����#�8���
��������/�����'��1����

�
!�� �������������������������
�
�

��������)������"�������4��,,"�,��������(�����,����,�4�����'��	�(���������������/*�����1�
4��� :�#� 2��8����� #��)���,� *���� ���� �'�� -,,������� ��������� �4� $,����, � :�#� :���'�
��������*�������

�

AGENDA ITEM 1

1



�

��

"�� �������� 	�
�	���� ��� ����� ��������� ���	��#��������
	�
�	��������
�������������

�
� ��������)����8��,�������������'������(�������4���"�����������,��

�
$�� %���#�����������������
����!����&���
�
�

��� �����)�� ��� "8����� ��� 8��(��,,� ��� �)������ ;722� ���(��,� ���� ���,"��,� ������ ���
�����,,�2�����4����,����'����'��,��������

�
&�� �������
������������	����� ����
�����������	������������� ��

���������������������
�	������������
����������
����'���
�����

�
� ��� ��8���� ��� ��"������� 8��)�,���� 4��� ��"�(� 8��8��� ��� 0����� � $�4����� ���� �����(���

����,,��(��'��������-����,����������������'�#��)���,�/�-�#1��
�

'�� �������������
�		�����
��������������
����!���! ���
�
� ���"8������'���������������8��(��,,����'��'������,������8����,,��

�
� �� ����������(��������
���!����!����
�
� ������,������'��!��#�<,�4"�"��������8����/�����'��1��

�
�
�
� �������
��������
�
�
�
�

2



�

����������	�

����

���

���

����

���

��������	
���������
��������
�
���������
��
���
�������

�
�

��	
��	

���	��������
����������	
�
������
�����

���	�����	
��
�������
���
�����
���
	��	�������
��������
��

���	��	
����	��	

��������
������
�
������
�	����
��
Ø� ���������	
�� �
Ø� �����	
�!�����
�����	
��� �
Ø� ������������������	�����	
�� �
Ø� ��
�����"�����	�������������	�����	
����

•� #���	����������� �

•� ��������"������������
����	��	��	
������	�������	�����
������
����	��	�����
�����

•� ��
����
��	�������
��� �

•� ����	
������������������������
�����	!��	���	������������
����
�	��$%&"'''�(�����	��!	���) �

Ø� �����
�������
�������
�������
���
��
�
����
�	���
�������	����
�
����	#��
���������������
����	��	����
������
���
��������"������
���	�
���
�*��	�	�������
�
�������

+
�

�
�

�
	

��
��


�
�

�

�

�����	���	
����	
��
���
������
����	���
!�
��

�����
����	

��	����
��������	���	����
���
����
��	
��
��	����������"���	���������
�������	
���
�	

� �	���
������	����������
����������(,�������
���
���!	�
��	�
�)��	���	����
���,�
�	
�����
�����	����
���
��	�������������	�
�
�	
��
�������
��#����������#�������
�������������
���
��

+
�

#�
�

��
�	

��
��


�
�

�

�

���

����

����

�����	���	!��	�

��������
���������

���� 
������	�������
�	���
�	���
��
�	����
���
"��������	��	�,���
�����,�	�!��������
�����	
�����!��������	�!	�������
������
���-�

�

���
�����������	!�����	,�������
��	
�
������
������
�

���������������	��
�����
���
�	���
��
��	������
������
���������	!����

������-�������	���
����	,���!�
��
���
����	

��	������
���
����,�
��
�������������������
�����������-�

���������������	��
�����
���
���
��	����	���
���
������
����
�����	,-������������	!��
������������	,����(��
������
����������������
�	!�����������.�����	���)��������
���
��	������

������
���������	!����
������-���

����

�����	���	!��	�

���!"#�$���
���������

����	�����������	����
���
����
����	

�-�������	��
��	���������
���"����	,�	���!�
���������
�����
���
����
	������#�����	� ���
���������
���
�	��������������������������������"�
������
����������
������	�	�����
����	����
���
�������������������
���������������������	
������

���	�
���
���-�-�/�!������0���"�123�"����������
���������	�����������	����
���
����	������������
���	,����
����	

�"�	�	�����!�������
������
���#�����	�-�

Agenda Item 2Page 1

3



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank

4



��

�
�

��������	��
����	�	����	����
�������������
	�������	�������������
������������������

�
������	� 
�� ���� ������� 
�� ���� �
���� ������� ��������� �
������ ����� ��� ���� ����
��� �������� �	�����
��� 
�� ���
����� ���!��!������"���"��
�
�����	� � ���	������� � ������������#�����$�������%�������&��	
��

�
������	�������'�����(������������)�����*�+����	�$�")"�)�����%��������
���
)������ $�")"� �����%�� ����� &��,� ��-�
���� ���� ����� &���������� .������
$�")"�
/������%�� ����� 0�,�� 1��	����� $2�����������%� ���� ����� *��� *���� $�")"�
��������%"�
�

� �!!����� � *
 ������$�")"��������%��.������

����*�������������$�")"�	�����
�%��������
������$�")"�/������%��

�
�� "#���$#�%�&�%����'(#��)�*�%+�#��#�,(�����-� �
� 3�����������������#������+���
���������������	��
�����������"� �

�� .*'#�/�+.�(�#���,(�����-� �
� 4
��"�

�
�

0� &#��%*%/(�����)�(�/#*#�/�,(����0-� �
� �
������
��&��	
���
������	���������������	���+�	����&		�	�����������������)�������
	������� ���

�����
���
�	���������
� �����5�������������	�����
�����	�
������������"�
�

�

1� ��%(*2��*#��*/��� �
� �

3������������
�������������������
���
����� �		���
������
+���	����
����
����������0���������
��
������������������������������������ ����
,�����
�����	����������������������+
�����
+� ��
�����������������	����	���
������"�3������������������������������
��� ��	�
�������(�������
��������+
�����������������
����
��� ��	�
�������
�����"�������������������������������������������������
�
0�	��		�
�� �

�� ������ �	� �
�+������� ���� �		��� 
�� ���� ��
�
	��� 
+���	���� 
�� ������"� .�����	�
�
	������ 	���� ���� ��	������ ��� �� �
���� ��	����	� ��
������� ���� ���������� 	������ ����� ���+
����
��	��		����	�+�����
������
��)����������)"�����������+������
�������	�������
�������(����
�����
����������
�����������������
���
����	������"����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
��� +�	� ��	
� �
���� ����� ���� ��(��� ��������� �
� ��,���� ��������� 
�� ����4���.�
������ ���,���	�
�������$.�
��
%��
���
��
���
����������������"�������������������������������������������������������
�
*���������+�	���	
������
�������6����������	���������
�������
���������������
���
����������
���� ��������� ����������
�
	����
���(���� ��	� ���4
,� ������� ���+�	���
�
	�������� ���	�
	�
���� ����� ������ 
��1����	���� !7�4
,� ��� !��!� ��� �"���""� �
� 8"���"� ��� ���� ����
���
���������	�����
�"�
�

�
�
�
��%(*��
�
�
�
�
��%(*�
�
�
�
%�/(���
�
�
�
%�/(���

3� $(�./#��,(����1-�
�

�

� *#���4#& � �
� �

3����	� 5�����
������
��
+�����������	����������	�
�������������
�������
�����������
��6�
�����!��!� ���
��������������������� ������
��	����
�	��������9�

•      ������� 8� ����� :� 9� ����� �
� ����� 9� �
������
�� &��	
�� �
������	�� �")")������� ���	���
�
�����	� ����������/�	�
��� ����������/;�����,��
��)�������������	��<��	��
	�����	�
4���3��	�������	�������������� ����,����")")�����=	�.��������0��������������
�������
���	�� ������������	�
�������������+
�����
�� �����������������������		�
��
������	���"�
3��� �
������ +���� ���
���� ����� ���	� ���� �
��  ���� ��	��		��� +���� ���� �
��
��
)
�
���� 
�� )������ ����� 
�� .�������� 
�� ��	� ���������� ���� 	��� ��>��	���� ����� ����
�����	�
�� ����!7�����!��!� ����������
� ����������"/�	�
�=	��
���"���"�/�	�
��

�

Agenda Item 4Page 3

5



������5�������������������

�

� !�

�

+�������
������������
���	����������������������������� ��	�������������,������
�+������
�����
	������+�	�����������")")������+
���� ������������
��������������������		�
���
����
�����	�
������������?��

•       �������8�9������:�9�	��
�������������9����������	���+
�	�������	�������������+����9����
+�	��
����������
������
��&��	
���
������	������
������
��'�����(��������������������
	����,�	������)�������
	������
��@������!��!�����������������������������	��������������+�	�
����� ���� �A�� 	����� +���� ������� ��� �������B,�	��
�� ��������  ��	"� 0��� �
� ���� 	�
������ 
��
��������
��	�����	�����+������	
� ������
������
������
��	��������	����
������������+����������
	���"�

 �
6� $%//#*��%*(�(�'�)*�$�/�#�$(�./#�� �
� 3��������� ��>������ +������� ���� ��������� ���������
�� �
�� ���� ���� ����� ��� )������'������� ����

 ���������,��� ��!6�&���	���	���,�	����"��
�
�
������
���
������	�	��������������	����������� ���������
� ���
�	�������
��A������ ��� ���
�
+�+
�����
�� ���
�	��������������6������ ��"�
�
�
������+�	� �;���		��� ����� ���� ����	�
��� ����� ���� �
��  ���� ��������  �� ����4��� 	����� ����
��
�
	��	��
������������ ����
����������	� �����"�
�
*���������+�	���	
������
���������
�����������	�
��6�������������������	������
�����������
���� �	�����
�� ����  ���� �
��������� ���� �
� ���� 0�����
�� 
�� .� ���� �������  ����� ���
������ �
�
��
������
	�"����+�	�	����������������������+�	����4������
������������
�������+�	��
����
�������������,�����
����&���
�����	�+
������,��	
�����������
����	"�
�

�

7� �*&#*��)�%'#�&%� �
� 3���������	���������������
�����
���������+
���� ���	��
��
+	�9�

�
)�������/�����������������������������������9�����������
��
*������������������
����������
�		�
�����'�
��	�<���������*�����
��������	�����������
&�����3��	�	�<����������������������
3���	���
��.�
�����.�
���		�C������
C��.�&����������������������4��+
��	�
D�..�C������
<������1
���.�
�����
�

�

8� +%*�#/9�#�)(#�&�%�&��%*(�'#:���(�(�%���/*%/#':�5�($��#$#�/%/(���,(����3-� �
� ��
 ������������
��)/��������������������.�
�����0�����
��4���4
�������������
��
������

���
�����3���
���������/;�����,��4���4
�������������
��
��+�������	�����������������"�
�
��
 ������������
��
���������������
��"�
�
3�����(���+�������
���������������
�
	��	��
����������� �	���		�����	��
����,��
����������+
�
�
	������ ���	�	� +
����  �� �
�	�������  �� 4��� �
��
��� ���� ��� ���� ��	�� 
�� 4
���� ������	�;�
C��,��	�����
	���������	
� ������0���������
�����������������3���	������������+�	��
���������
����
,���+
���� ��
 ������� ��4
,� ���!��@"�3��	�+�	����� ���
�	����	���������������+�	�
��������
������������+����������������
����������"�
�
��
 ������������
�������������������+�	���'������������������@� 
�
���	��
������������
���� �������
�����	��<������� ���� ����	�
��� �		��	� ��� ����	�������� 	��,���	� �
�)������'�������
+���� ����������		��"�
�
�����	�
�	���
���>��	��
�����+�	�	�����������E8F":�����
��+�	����������
� ����,�	��������������
����� ���
		� ���� A�  
�
���	� 
,��� ���� ��;�� ������ ����	� ���� ��� +�	� ��������� �
�  ����� ���	��
��
�
	��	��
�������	�����,������,������ 
�
�����������	���������
�����	"��������������	�	����

�

Page 4

6



������5�������������������

�

� @�

�

�	�����	�������
���3B����	�	�+��������	�+�����+
���� ���

������"�3�����+
���� ����������
�
��	���� ���� ������	� ���� ����
��������� �
�	������ 
�� ���� ��	�����	� +���� �������� 
,��� ����
�
����
���	"�
�
*���������+�	������
������������"������������
���
�+�������������	��������
�����3���
��	������
�����������+�����
+�@�
��8�+�������������	����
������
������������	����������	���"�
�
3��������� ��������� �
�����������8"!�
�� ���� ���
������� ��������� �
��
������� �
� ��>�������������
������"�
��
 ������������
����	�
����������������+�	���������
��

������
+�	��,���	����� ����,��
����
����+�������������
��	��������
��

�������������	�
�������
�����
������
�"��
�
*���������+�	������
�����������������������������
� ��������
,��������	��,���	����1�	�����
/������� ���� �
������ +�	� �;���		��� ��� ���� �������� �
��	� �
�� ���� +���� ��� 	��,���� ��� ����
/,��������������"� ���������
�� ���+�	� 	������ ����� ������+�	���	�
������ ,������
�� ��� 	����� ��� ����
���������� 
�
���	"���
 ������������
��	���������������E8F":�����
��������
������������+
���� ��
 �	���
�������� ���
����������	��������� 
�
���"�
�
���
�����3���
�� ��������� �
� �� ����� ��� ���� ���
������� �����+���	���")"�����������")"�	�����
��
����������������,��	�
��	����������+���� 
�����
��������
�	�	����������������,��	�
������
������
���������
����� 
�
���	"�3�����+�	���������
���	���������,������
��
����+�	�
 �����������
��������	���������
� ���
�������
�5�����
��+�����
����&���
�����	����,�����������������
���� ����
������� +
����  �� ����	�������� �
� �
���� &���
�����	� ��
� &����� !��@"� ��� +�	� ��
������ ����� ����
����������
�		�
�����'�
��	�+
�����+�����
����&���
�����	"�
�
�� ��	�+���� ���
���� ����� ���+�	�	������
�� �����������
+� ������ ����������� �����������
����
��
+
���� ���������"��
�
���
����� 3���
�� ���
���� ���� ��(��� ����� ������ +���� ��
�
	��	� �
�� ������	� ��� ���� 
�������
�
��	�
������+�������	��,�����������/,����������������	������	���������������	��
����������������
 ������	�����������������	�����������������	��,���	�����������������	��,��	���,�����������������
���������� �������
,����	���������������"�������� �������
���	��������������+�	���������
��
���� ������� �
�  �� 
���� ��� +������	� ���� ���  ���� �
�����	� ���� ������ ���� �
��  ���� �� ������
��	�
�	���
������
�	������
��
������������	"��
�
�
������
�����-
�����	�����
������,��+��
� �����
����������������
�	������
����
��		��	���������

��������������	���	�	�
���� �����������
�������������������
���
��	�
������,�� �������	���"�
�
&���
����������	���	�
�������
�	������
�������
�� ���������,
���
�� ������
	���	���������� ���+�	�
������
��
���
����+����������	���	�
�����
�	������
�����G �	��,����H�����	�
������ �����������
�
�������
��������
��	?��
+�,������
��������� ���������
�+
���+���������
������+������������
�
���	"�
��
�����	�
�	���
���>��	��
�����������
���
������������	�������������	���,���;���������������������'.�
���
������	� ���+�	�	������ �������������	�+���� ������
���������	� �
����
��������,���� ������
����������	�����	�
������
����������	�+�	���
�
	��"�
�
�
������
�� .������ ��������� �
� ���� ��
�
	��� ������	� �
� ���� )����
�� �
������� ��� /������� ����
+�������	����
���� ����
,�����+����������	�
�����	"������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

� �
*#���4#& �

�

� $�%�3������ ��	� �������������+�������
���
���
+������
�������	� ������,��
�������������
��
�
��������
����
��
������E8F":�����
���������������������"������������������
�

$ %� 3���� ���� �� �������� �,���� ��� ������	� 
�� ���� ��
�������� ��
��		� �
�� '.� (��� 
�� �
��	�
	��,���	����)�������/�������������������� ��	���������
������.�����"�����������������������������������������������������������������������������

�

%�/(���
�
�
�

Page 5

7



������5�������������������

�

� 8�

�

3�������������������
 ������������
���������
�����3���
���
�����������"�
�
�

;� *#)#**%����$%�%'#$#�/�,(����6-� �
� 0�"���������� �����	�� &������ �������� 0�����
��� 4��� 4
���� �������� �
��
�� +�	� ���	���� �
��

��	��		�
��
�����	������"������	�����������������������������+�	�� 
������
,��������>�������

����������	������+�������� ��'.	"��
�
�����	�
�	���
���>��	��
�����+�	�	���������������!�+������������������������
��+�	����;���
����
�������������	�+����>���������������	"�
��
0�"� �����	� 	������ ����� ������ +�	� �� �	����� +� 	���� �,���� ��� �
� '.=	� ��� ������
�� �
� ���������
����������������������+� 	����������
���� �������,���� ����
��� ��	"�
�
��� +�	� 	������ ����� �")"/������� ���� ���� ��������	� ��������� ��� ������ 	����� !��F�� +�����	�
�")"�	�����
�� ���� �
�� ���������� ��,�� ���	� ��� ������� ����
���� '.=	� +���� �+���� 
�� ����+��	"�
0�"�����	� 	������ ����� ������ +���� �
�����	� ����� �

����� ��������	� +�������� �
� ���� ������
	���
����������������������	�
���� ��
����
�	�	��������������������������'.=	�	�
���� ��
���
�+����
��+�����
��������+��	�+���"�
�
��� ��	�
�	�� �
� �� >��	��
�� �	� �
� ���� ��
�
���
�� 
�� ��������	� ����� ����  ����� ���������  ���� ����
+����������	��������������0�"�����	�	��������������	����������
��+�����	����� 
�
���	�����
����������������,
����
��
�������������������"�*���������+�	������
���������������'.=	�+����
����� �
�� ����� >������� ��������	� ���� ����� ���� �
	�� ���� ������ 
�� ���	� 	�
����  �� ��
,����� �
� ����
�
�����"�
�

�

� 3�����������������0�"�����	��
���������	������
�"�
�

�

� *#���4#& � �
� $�%� 3����������	�
������+� 	��������������
�� 
,�� ��������������
��� ��	�
�������
�����"�

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
$ %� 3���� ���� �
	�� ���� ������ 
�� ��������	�  �� '.=	�  �� ��������� ���� )
�
���	=� ���������

�
�����	��
���
�	�������
���	������
���������������+
�������	"��
�

%�/(���
�
�
%�/(���

��� $#&(�(�#��$%�%'#$#�/�,(����7-� �
� 0�"���������� �����	�� &������ �������� 0�����
��� 4��� 4
���� �������� �
��
�� +�	� ���	���� �
��

��	��		�
��
�����	������������������	������
���
������
�����������
�"�
�
0�"������	�����������
�������������������0���������
������������������	�!����	�������������������
������	�	� 
�� C#� �������	� 	�
���� 
,������� ���� 
����� �
�	�������
�	� ���� ����� ���� �
����� 
�� ��
+�
��	����������=	������	���
���� ����� ������
������*�������
�	�����������
	���
��������������	�
�
���;�
��������+�������	�
���	�������������C#"�
�
�����	�
�	���
���>��	��
�����+�	�	���������������������
�		�
�����'�
��	�$��'	%�+
���������

,��� �����������	���������� �����+�	� ���������� �������� 
���  �� .�3	� ���� ���� �
���� ��'	��
+�����
�	��������+��	����+�����������
����+
����
��� 
����,���"�
�
0�"������	�����������
�����I����,��������
����
������
��!��!B�@����������������+������������
�����������	�
������I����,�����������'.���������	�������	���	������	��	�����,�����	�
��
�� �
���
�
������	"�����������������+
������������	�+��������������>�
�����!��8�+���	������"�
�
3�����������������0�"�����	��
���������	������
�"�
�

�

��� %�./#�/*.�/��5�)./.*#�)(�%��(%���#%�/����#�<��,(����8-� �
� &����������
����
�����3���
���������/;�����,���4���4
�������������
��
���������8������ ���

!��!��+�	�������
���"�
�

�

Page 6

8



������5�������������������

�

� A�

�

3���������	��������������+�	����		���������������
�����	�
�����������������������
���������������
������+�����
������������
 ��	�+����.<����������,�	��������4
�������������
��
������
�"�
�
�
������
��*�����;���		��� ����,��+� ����� ������+������
 ��	����4
����������	�;�+���� ����.<��
���� ���+�	�	������ ����� ���������� ������������� ���
��� ���������������������4
����������	�;��	�

���
��!����������4���3��	�	��	�����	����
������.<����������,�	"�
�
�� ��	���	
�	����������������+����	���������� 
����������
����
����
,������ 
���)����������
���	��<������������
���
���	�����������	������
�"�
�

� *#���4#& � �
� 3���� ����+� 	���� ����� ���������
�� �
� ����!�� ��������3��	�	� ��������� �
�� 
,��� �� �
�+������ �
� ����

�����"����
�

%�/(���

��� =(���.�&%/#�,(����;-� �
� 4����0���������
��.�
�����(�������4������������
��
���+�	����	�����
����	��		�
��
�� ���	�

�����������������	������
���
������
�����������
�"��
��

� �
0��������	��		�
��
���������	������
�������
����+�	������������������������
� �������������
��
�	��
�+�������������������������������������	���	�������������������������,�"�4����0���
��	�
����� ����� 4��� 4
���� �������� �
��
�� ��	� ��� I
,�����=� 
���� ��� ������ �
� ��	���� �����
������������������������������	���	�����
�����������
��G�
� ����
�����H"�
�

�

� *#���4#& � �
� 3���������
��� ��	� �������
�����������������
��������(���+������������
�������������B������

��	���	����� ��� ������ �
� ������� �����	� 
�� ���� �
�		�
�����  �����	� ����+������� ���	��
+�����������,�"�
�

�

�0� ��(�(�%����$$(��(��(�'�'*�.�� �)(�%��(%��*#'($#�,(������-� �
� � �
� ������3�������������<�������0�����
���4���4
�������������
��
���+�	����	�����
����	��		�
��
��

���	�����������,����,�� �����������
������
�����"�
�
������3������	����������������������������������
	���
��+�	���������+�	�������������������	����
����
8�4���4
�������������
��
��+������
5����������������� ������"�
�
/;�	����� �����	����� �������,�����
������ �	�	�
������������
����
�	��
�����������
�		�
�����
'�
��	���
����&���
�����	"�.�
��
����"����� ���	��+���� ���	��� �� ����0���������
��������� �
�
���
�������������
����
�	� �
��!��@B�8"�3�����+����
���
������	��		�
�	�+�����
����&���
�����	�
��������������
�		�
�����'�
��	��
������	��������� ��	�������
�����	������������������	��	�
������
���
��"�
�
��� ��	�
�	�� �
���>��	��
���	� �
��
+����������� �������+
���� ���
		� �����,��� �����@�
�� ����A�
.�3=	�+��������������������������������3������	�����������������	��������.�3	�+����
���������
���
�
 �� ��� ��������� �
+�,��� ��� ���	� 	������
�� +���� �
� ������� ������ +���� ���������� ���������
�	������
����
������	� ������
���� ������ ��������� �
�������+����	���������
���
������
���
�	� �
�
���������	"�������������������
�������
+������
��+�	��������
����
����������������	���,�������
��
�
	����� ����	�������� ��	������
�	����� ����������	� �
� �������� �
����������
�����	���
����
	��������	��
����� 
,�"�
�
�
������
�� 1��	����� ��>������ +������� ��� �� .�3� +�	� ��� �������� +������� ���	� �������� +
����  ��
����	��������
���������������
�		�
�����'�
������������'	�+������,�	������
� �����
����������
	��� �������� �����.�3	����,�
�	��� �����,��"� ���������
�������>�������
+� ���� �������� �
�����
+
���� �����
�������
�������� ���������������������
+��
����&���
�����	������������������	"�
�
�
������
�����-
�����;���		�������,��+��������,������������/�������.�3��������������
����������
�
��,�����������	����
�����
��	����
+�������+
���� ���
��������� ��������������"�

�

Page 7

9



������5�������������������

�

� F�

�

�
������3��������	�
����������+���	����������
������ ������	�����������+�����	������
����
��		�	�
��� ������ ���� ��� ��� ���� 	��
��� ����� 
�� ���� ����� .�3	� ��������� �
�  �� �������� �
�� ��������� 	������
���������� ��
������	� +
����  �� ���� ��� ������ �
� �����		� ���	"� 3��	� �
���� ��	���� ��� 
��� ��������
�
���
��
��	�������� ��4���4
�������������
��
�"�
�
������ 3������ 	������ ����� ��� +�	� �+���� ����� ������ ����  ���� 	����������� �
  �����  �� �
����
&���
�����	����������
���
��������
����
��
���� ������������������"������
�������������0���������
��
������� �������� �
������ �
� ����������� �������� ���
����
�	�  �� 0��� ��"� 1���	�� ��� +�	�
��
+��������� �������������������+�	���
��������
��!��@B�8������������
������������	��
���������
���
����
�	��
����� 
,���+�	��
����
+��
,���������;��A����������
�"�����������	������4�����	�
���� ��
+��� �������� ����� 
�� ������ +�����	� ��� ������� ���� ��
�
��� 	������
�� ��� ��	���� ��� ��
��������������
���� �
� ����.����
���������
,����� ��� ��	
��������
����
�� J� ��� ������	�� ������
��	� ����������������,����������
�����������
�3�������+�����	��
+�����	�
���������������������+����
 ����,��������
+���	�+�����	���"��3��	��	�����
�������
+����	������
������������
�� 
,�"�
�
3�����������������������3�������
�����������"�
�

�1� .��� �%�%&#$(���#%�/����(#��#��#/"�*<��,%���-�5�#>�*#��(����)�(�/#*#�/�
,(������-�

�

� 0�"�&�����)�������0�����
��
�����
,���
����������������
���C����������	��+�	����	�����
��
��	��		�
��
�����	���������
���������������
��"�
�

�

� 0��������	��		�
�������
��
+���������
���	�+�������	���9�

•� 3��������� ����������������	���
���������	��,���	��������������	���
���������������������
� ��
�� �
��	� 
�� +����� ���	� ���� +
����� +���� ���� ���	� 	�
����  �� ����	������ ��� ������
�� �
� �������
��
,�	�
��

•� 3����� 	�
����  �� �� �
��	� 
�� ������ �����
	�	� ���� �� �
��� ���� �
��	� 
�� ��������� 
�� ����
������������������	����

•� �����	�
�	���
���>��	��
���	��
�+������������������,���		�
���������+
���+
���� �������	����
���������
����������	������
������+
���+�	��

�+��������+�	�	�������������������	���
	���+����

��	�+����� ���+�	������������������
���� ���������,���
��� 
����,��+
�����"�3�����+
���� ����
������
� ��������������
�	���	���
+�,���C���.������	�����������������
�
	���������
����+
���
����
��������������,����

•� 3��� ,��+� +�	� �;���		��� ����� ������ +���� �� �� ��� 
�� ��	�����	� ��� ���� ����� ��
�
	��� �
��
�;���	�
�������������	�����	����
	������	��,���	��������4���4
�������������
��
�����	����

•� �� ��	�
�������(���	�����������+���	��������;���		���	���
����
������+
���
��C���.������	�
�����;���	�
�������+�����
�����������������

�+����	������
����	
����	��
���������	������
�������,���		� 
�� ��	� 	��,���	� ���� ���� ������ 	�
���� ��,�	�� ���� 0��������� 
�� �������
���
��������

�
3�����������������0�")�������
�����������"���
�

�

� *#���4#& �� �
� 3�����	� 5�����
������ 
,������
�����
���	������ ��� ��C����������	� ��	���
����"�

��
�

�3� /*%��(/(����*�'*#���5�.�&%/#�5��#�/#$+#*������,(������-� �
� .��	��*����� �������0�����
�� 
�� �
�������
�	��4���4
������������ �
��
��+�	� ���	���� �
��

��	��		�
��
�� ���	� ����� �
�������+����������K����-������'�0�,��
�����1
��	�����������
4���4
�������������
��
�"�
�

�

� .��	��*����
���������������
������������
��
+�����
���	�+�������	���9�

•� 3��� �
������ +���� 
�� ���� ,��+� ����� ���� +
��� ����� ����  ���� �������� 
���  �� 4��� 4
����
���������
��
�����������������	���
������ �����;�������"�

•� ���+
����  �� �������� ��� ���� ���	� 
�� ���������� 
�� ������'��
������ �
���� �� 	������+���� ����
�
�����"��

•� *��������� +�	� ����  �� �
������
�� (��� �
� ���� ����	�� �
	���
�� 
�� ���� ���
������� 
�� ����

�

Page 8

10



������5�������������������

�

� :�

�

0�����
��
��.� ��������������)��������������
+"�
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

� *#���4#& � �
� $�%� 3�����
������
��(����	����
����
����������	���
	���
��+������������
��������
�������
������

0�����
��
��.� ������������
��)��������������
+"�
%�/(���

� $ %����3�����������	�
�������������
��������'��
������ ����
,������
������
�����"�
�

%�/(���

�6� )./.*#�"�*<��*�'*%$$#�,(�����0-� �
� 3����
��
+����������
�������	�+������������
����������
�	�������
��9�

&������������/��������+����������	������������������)������'�������
����������������+�����������	�
1
���
����0�,��
�������
���		��
0���������������������������
.�
��
��
��
��*���
����
��������
� ����,������
����������������"��
�

�

�7� �#"�(/#$���)�.*'#�/�+.�(�#���� �
� 4
��"� �
� � �
�8� &%/#�%�&�4#�.#��)��#>/�$##/(�'�� �
� 3�����;���������+
���� �������
��!!�(��
 �������")"�����"�

�
�

� )(�(���
�

�

� 3������������
	�������@J�A��"�� �
� � �
� ��%(* �� �
� � �
� � �
�

Page 9

11



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank

12



�

����������	�
�	
�	���
�����
��������
�
��������
�	�������
 
 
 
 


�

�����������	���
��������� ���������������
�� !���

��"#�$!�
���#�%�&�
#�$#�%���



�
����
�$$


��	�	��
���������	'

"�������
 ���(�����
	)
�����
�	�������
*!����+,
�	������

����(�����-


��	�	��
�������'




���	�
������


#������
!�����	�
	)
�	�������


���
�	���
������
$	�+	�


��������������������

�	���
������
$	�+	�
�	���
�����
��������
�

��������
�	�������


�		������
�	���

��
��
����������� ��

	!	����"	�����
�#������	�	��
������

•
 ����������	
�
��	����������
����������
��
�����������	
�
��
�����	�����	
����
���
����	
���
�����������	�	������������
�����

•
 ���������	
�
��	�����������������	��	�����
��	��	�
������
����	
���
�	��
���������	����	��
��������������	
���
������	
����	�
����		�����	���	
����
��	
���
��������

•
 ���������	
�
��	��������
������
����
��
��	����	�������	�
������
�����
��
���
��
��
�����������������������
�����	������	��������
������	�
����
����
��
�
���������	����
����
����
���
��
�����	�	�����������

•
 �������	������������
�����������
��������
������������������������
��	���
��
���

���
����������
������������
����������	���

��	����������
��������
����������
���������������	�
��������������������������������������
��	
�����
�����
����
�	���
��	
�����������������������	
�
��	����������
���������	�������
���������	���������
���	����	������	��������
����
��������������	���	�
���
�����
����������	�
������������������	��
�����������
�������
��	���	����	��
�����	�
��	� �������	�����
����������
��	���������	�����	�
��	���	�
�������
��
��	
�����
��	��

•
 ����������������������
�����������
��������
�����������	����
��
���
��	����	����

��
������
��	�
���������������������	�������	�
������������	��������
���
���������
��
�����������������������������������
���������� �����	�	�������
��	���
������
�!�����������	��	�����������	�����
���������������	
�
��	����������
���
������	����������������	���������
���	����	�����������������
��������	�����������
���	����	
���
���������




�$%����&��$��

�����$%��$��������'������(��)�

� �
�*
����������� ��

�

Agenda Item 6Page 11

13



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank

14



�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	



��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��

��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

�
��
�
�
��
�
		
�

�

��
�

	�
�
�
�	


�
��
	�
�
��
�
�
�
�	
�
�
��

Page 13

15



�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�
�	
�
�
��
��
	

��
�
	�


��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�


��
�
�
�	
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�


�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�


	�
��
�


�
��
�


��
�
��
�


�	
��
�

�
�
�
��
�


��
	�
�


	�
��
�
�
��


��
 
���
��
�
��
��


�
�
�
�
�

�

�
�!


�
��
�


��
�
�
�


	�
�
��
�
"
#
��
��


�
�
�
�
�


�
$�

�
�
�
��
�
 
 
��
��


�
�!


�
��
�


�	
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��

��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
	

�

		
�
��
$%

�
&
�


��
 
 
	�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�


�	
��
�
��
�
�

�
��
�

	

�
��
��
	�
��


��
'
�
��
�
 


�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

�

Page 14

16



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
 
!
�
��
�

�
&
�


��


�
��
�
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
�
	�


��
��
�
��
 


�
�

�
�
�


�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�(
��
	�


)
�
�
 
�

��
�
�
�
�


��
�
�
�

'
�
��
��
�	
�
��
�
��
��
��
��
"
#

�



�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
��


��
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�

 
	

�
��
��
��
�
� 
�
	�
��


�
�
�
�


��


�
�
�
�
��
�
�

��
��
�


�
�


�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
 
 
��

�
�
�
�


�
�
��
�
� 
	�
�

�
�

�
��
�
	�
�
�
�
�

�
�*
+
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
�	
��
�
��
��
��
	

�
��


�
��
'
��
�
��
�,
-
�

'




�
�
��
�
�
�
��
"
#
�.
��
�
�
	�
�
�
)
��
�
�
�'
�
��

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

"

Page 15

17



#
�
$
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
%
�
�
��
��
�

�
*
�
/
��
�
		


�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
	�
�
�
�
�0
,
%1
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�

��
�
�
�	
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
� 


	�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
	�
�
�
�
�0
2
-
3
�
��
��
��
��
�	


��
�

�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
	�

��
�
 
��
�
�
��
�
���
	�
�
�
�
�	
�
�
��
�'
�
��
�
��
��


��
��
��
�
�

�


�
	



��
��
��
�
�
�
�


�	
��
�
� 
	�
�

�
��
�
�

�
&
�


�	


�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�	
�
�
��
��
�
�


��
�
��
�
�
�
�

	

�
�	
��
��
�
�
�
��
�
�	


 
	

�


�
��
�
��
	

�
�

	�
	�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�


	�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

&

Page 16

18



%
�
!
�
�
�
�
'
!
(
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

�

)
 


�
�
��
�
	

��
�
��
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
�
	�
��
�
��
�
�

4
�
5
��
	�
�


'
�
	�
�6
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�)
� 
	�
�



�
5
�
�

�
6�
�
�


�
��
�
�
�

�
��
�
�


	

�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��

�
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�


�	
�
�
�
��
�
	�

��
�

	 
	

��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�


��
�

)
��
���
��

�
*
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
	�
��
��


��
��
	�
�
	�
�
�
�
�7
3
8
��
��



)
 


�
�
��
�
	


�
/
�
�
�
��
 
	�
�


�
��
�
	



�
��
�
	�
��


�	


�
�
��
�


	

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

)

Page 17

19



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
!
�
��

�
�
�
�
�	
�
�
��
��


��
�
�
�
�
�
���
�'
��
�
�

�
�
�
� 
	�
�
��


	

�
��
�
��
�


��
�
�

�
��
�
�
�

��
��
��


��
��


��
��
�
��
�


��
��

 
�
��


�
��
��
�
��


��




�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
	�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
'
�

�
�
�
�
�'
���
��


� 
�
��
��
�
�


�
��
�
��
	

�
��


�
��

 
	�
�
��


�

�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�


�
��
�
 
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�	
�
�
��
�

�


	�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�	
�
��
�
 


�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
 
�
�
��
�
��
��


�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�


�


�
��
��
��
�
�
�	
�
��
�
�
��
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

*

Page 18

20



�
�
�
��
�!
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
!
�
��

�
#
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
	�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
���
�
��
��
�


�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�


	�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�


	�
��
�
�
��
�


��
�
�
��
�
	�
��
�
��


��
�


�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�

�
5
�
�
��
�


�	
�
�

�
��
�
�


�
��
�
�
��

�
�


�
��
	

�	
�
��


�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�	
�
�
��
9
�


	�


�
��
	

�	
�
��


�
��
�
�

�
��


	�
�
	

�
�
�'
�


	

��
�
�
	�


�
��
 
 


�
	�

��
�
�
		


�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

+

Page 19

21



 
�
�
�
�!
�
��
,
�
�
,
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�


��
	

�
�

�
��
�
��
�	


�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�	
�
�
��
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
� 
�
��


�
��
��
���
'
��
 
�	
�
�

�
��

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
	

�

		
�
��
��
�
�
�

��
�
�


�


�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�


��
	

�
�

�
��
�
��
�
�
�	


�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
 


�
��
�
��
��


'
��
���
��
��
	

�
�
�
��
�
�'
�
��
��
�
�

��
�


�
��
�
	�
�
�
	�


	�
��
�
�
��




 
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�


�
�
��
 


�
�'
�


�
��
�
��
	

9
�
�	


�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

-

Page 20

22



�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
,
�
��

�
:
4
��
��
	�


��
��
�
	�
	�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�	
�
��
��
�

��
���
'
��
 
��
�
� 
�
��


�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�


��
�
�

�
�
� 
�
��


�
��
 
	�
�


�
�
	

�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
	

�

		
�
��
	�
��
�
�

�
4
	�
�


��


�


	�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
	�


�
��
�
�
	

��


�
�	


�
�

�
��


	�
�
�
��
��
�
	�
�
"
#
��
�
 


��
�
��
�
��
�
��
��
	

�
�
�


�
�

 
	�
�


�

�
�
�
�
�	
�
��
��
�


	�
�
	

�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�

 
	�
�


�
�
	

�
��
�
�
�'


��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
	�


	�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

.

Page 21

23



/
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
,
�
�
,
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�


�
��
	�
�


�
��
�
��


�
��
�
��
�
�
��
	�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
	

��
��
��


�

��


	�
�
��
�
	�
�
�
�
�

�

 
��
�
�


�
�

��
� 


�
 
�

�'
��
�
��
�
�
�
��


	�

��
�
	�
�
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
��
�


�
��
	�
�


�
��
�
��


	�
��


� 
	�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
���
��
��
�
��
�
�


�
�
��
�;
4

�
�
�
��
�


�
��
	�
�


�
��
�
��


�
�
�
��
�
	�
��
��
�
��
	�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
� 
	

�

	

�
�


��
�
��
�
�
�
�


��
"
#
�

	�
��


	�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�;
4

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

0
1

Page 22

24



�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
,
��
!
�
�
,
�
��

�
&
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�;
4
�	


�

		
�
��
��
�
	�

�
�
� 
�
��


�
��
�
 
 
�
��
��


�
��

�
4
	�
�
�
��
�


��
��
�
 
 
�
	�
��
�
��
�
	

��
�
�


�
��
�
�

	

�
�
�


�

�


	�


�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
4
	�
�
��
��
�
��
	

�
�

	�
�
�
 
 
�
	�
��
�
��
<
4

�

 
�
��


�
��
��
�
� 
	

�


�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
=
�
���
��
�
�
�
�


�


�
��
�
�
�


�


�
��
�
�	


�
�
�


��
�


�

�
�
�
�


	�
�
��
��
���
�	


��
�

�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�

�
4
�
��


�
��


�
�
�
�
��
�
�
� 
	�
�
	�
�
�


�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

0
0

Page 23

25





�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
	�


��
��
�
���
��
�
��
�
;
�
�

�	
�
�
�,

�
�
�
 
	�
��
1
3
,
>

�
�
�
�
�	
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�


�


�
��
'
���
��


� 
	�
�
��


�
��
�
�

��


�*
"
#
/
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
��
�
 
 
�
	�
�?
�
��

�
#
)
 


�
��
��
�
��
�
�
		


�
��
�

�


��
��
��
 


	�
�
	�

�
�
�


�

'
���
��


��
�


��
�
�


���


��
�
	�
��


��
�
?

�
�
�

 
�


�
�5
�
�


	�
�(
*
�
/
��
�
�
�	
�
�
��
�
�	


�
��
	

�
@
���
�+
�
)
�

	�
(

�	


�
��
	�
�
��
�
�
�
�	
�
�
��
�"
�

A
�
�
���
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

0
�

Page 24

26



�

����������	�
�	
�	���
�����
��������
�
��������
�	�������
 
 
 
 


�

�����������	���
��������� ��������
�������
�� !���

��"#�$!�
���#�%�&�
#�$#�%���



�
����
�$$


��	�	��
���������	'

(#��)
"������
*+,���
-./-0/1


��	�	��
�������'




�����
������


!�����	�
	2
"������


�	���
��,
����
$	�,	�
�	������	���3
��++	��
*���


��������������������

�	���
������
$	�,	�
�	���
�����
��������
�

��������
�	�������


�		������
�	���

����������������

	�	���� 	�����
�!������	�	��
������

•
 ����
+���������	�
+�	��,��
��
�+,���
	�
(#��
+�	3�����
��,
	�
��+�������3
�������
�	

������
��
�	���3
���
��������3
(#��
3�+4


•
 ��
 	���
.5�
���
��+	���,
2	������
����
��,
�	���	
�	���
�������,
	�
���3��
2	�
�
5

����4

��������3
2�������
���3���
�������
�
��3��2�����
�����3�
2	�
�������
��2��,
��,

�����3��
����
��
+���������
��,
6��
�	
��������3
����
��
7�
(#��
,������4




•
 �2
���
(#��
�������
����,�
��
��+��������	��
���
2	������
	������
2	�
����
(#��

����3	��
��
���
����
��,
��
��%0����,
%����
��
��3��
����3	�����
��7��
2	�
2���

����3	�����
��,
��,
2	�
��8
2������
����3	�����
��	�3�
����
��	
����,��
���
���,����2��,

(#��4


•
 ���
2		���3
2���
6��
�������
�	
��+
�	��
���
��������3
(#��
3�+
����
7���
�,����2��,

��,
���
��
,���	+����'


�
 ��	�	0�����,
�,�����	��
9������
��,�:


�
 ����
����3�����
9�������
��2��,�
�����3��:


�
 �	�+���������
"��
�������
9�������
��2��,�
�����3��:


�
 �������
����3��	�
9�������
��2��,�
�����3��:


�
 ������
	2
�������
+�	��,����
9�������
��2��,�
�����3��:


�

•
 "������
,�����
	2
+�	3����
2	�
����
������
���
7�
2	��,
��
���
���	�+�����3

+���������	�4

�




�������
�""#���'


���6
!��

���,
	2
� �

���
�	���
������
$	�,	�




�
�	������������������


�

Agenda Item 7Page 25

27



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank

28



�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�	


�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
�
��
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�

��
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
��
��
�


�
�
�
��
�


��
�

 
��
�
�
��
�
�!
��
�
"
�	
�
#
#
��
�




�
�
��
�
��
�
�
	�
��


�
�

�
�
��
"
�$
!
��


�

�
	
�
�
��
	�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
	�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
	�
��
�
�

 
 
 
%�
�
%
�
�
&
%!
'

Page 27

29



�
!
�
��



�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

�

�
(
�
�
��
��
)
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
&

�
	
�
&
��
*
��
�


�+
�
�

Page 28

30



(
�
�
��
��
)
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
&

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

�
 
��
!
�
�
��
�

"
#�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
	�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�
�
��
$
�
�
	�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�	
�
%�
��
��
%�
�

	�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
	�
�
��
��
	�
�
%%�
"
�&
�
'
�
(

�
)
�
	�
�
�#
��
�
�
�
%�
��
�
�
�*
�
	
�
�
�
$
��
%%�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%
$
�	
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�$
�
�
	�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
	�
��
+
�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
��
��

�
�
�
��
�"
(�
'
�
�
�$
�
�
	�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
$
�,
�
("
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
-�
	
�$
��
��
.
�
�
�
�.
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
(

�
 
�
�
�
/
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
%�
��
	�
�
��
�	
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
%%�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
)
�
	�
�
�#
��
�
�
�
%�
��
�
�
�*
�
	
�
�
�
$
�&
�
'
�
�
�
�

�
�
	�
�
�
%�
	#
��
�
�
�0
�
$
��
�
��
�
�
�
/
�
�
��
�
�
�.
%%
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
%/
�
	$
��
��
��
�
�1
2&
&
��
%�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
��
��
�
�

$
�
�
	(

�
&
�
	�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
/
�
�
�
%�
1
2&
&
��
�
��
�
�
	
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
.
�
�
�
�

��
�
��
�
+
��
�
%�
�

Page 29

31



(
�
�
��
��
)
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
&

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

�$
,
-
$
.
+
�	
�

�
,
�
+
,
-
(
(
.

��
/
0�
,
�
+
,
-
(
(
.

,
-
+
�1
�!

�2


�
��

�
!
��
!
��
3

-
�!
�

��
��
�
!
��
��
��
"

,

	
�
�
��
�
!
��
*
�	
�
�


+

	
�
�
��
�
��
�(
�
�
�
*


#


�
�

+

(


�
��
��


&�
(
�
�
�
*


#


�
��
1-
�!
�

3

-

(


�
��
��


&�
(
�
�
�
*


#


�
��
1�
��
#
�
�"
�	
�
�

3

+

�
�
�	
.

,

,


4

��
�
�
(
�
�
�
*


#


�
�

-

	
�
#
#
�&
&�
�
�
��
*
�-
�
�
��
�
��

+

(


�
��
�
�


�
�
�

+

�


 
��
�
��
 
�
"
&�
�
4�
	
�
�


,

�
�


��
�


�
�



-

�
�
&�
�


�
!


�
�	
�
�


,

�
�

�


�
��
�
�

�
�

�


�
��
�
�

+

�
��
#
�
�"
�	
�
�


�
��
#
�
�"
�	
�
�


-

	
�
�
�
�

�
�5
�2
�
!
�
*
��


�
�



+

(
�
�

��
��
"

-

�

6!
�
�
�


�
�
�
�$
�
��
44

,

��
��
'


�$
��
!
#
�
�5
�	
7
8

+

�
�
��


�
��
4�


�
��
��
�

�
�
��


�
��
4�


�
��
��
�

,

	
�
�
��
�
�
5
�	
�
&�
�

.
44


��
��


�


&&

�
��


��
	
�
�
��
�
�

�
��
�
��
��


&

��
�

*


��
��
�	
�
�


Page 30

32



	
�
&
��
*
��
�


�+
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

)

3
�
��
	�
��
�
		
�
�
�%
$
�.
�
	0
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�$
��
�
�
�
�
�
%�
�
�
�
��
��
	�
�
�
	�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�4
�
�
%�
�
�
�
5

�
 
%�
�
�
�
%6
	�
%�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�7
�
%�
�
��
	�
.
�
�
8

�
&
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
7)
�
	�
�
�#
��
�
�
�
%�
#�
*
�
	
�
�
�
$
8

�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
/
�
��
�
%%�
��
�
	/
�
�
�7
)
�
	�
�
�#
��
�
�
�
%�
#�
*
�
	
�
�
�
$
8

�
&
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
/
�
�
��
	�
7)
�
	�
�
�#
��
�
�
�
%�
#�
*
�
	
�
�
�
$
8

�
9
�
/
�
.
��
��
�
%�
�
�
/
�
��
	�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�

7)
�
	�
�
�#
��
�
�
�
%�
#�
*
�
	
�
�
�
$
8

Page 31

33



	
�
&
��
*
��
�


�+
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

9

-
�
�
�
�
0
�

�
�

�
��
�
#
�&
&
��
�
&
�1
	
!
&
�

��
 
��


3

�
!
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
0
�
��
��
�
0
��
��
�
�
		
�
�
��
�
		
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
%�
��
�
�
�
�:
��
�
	�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
%�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�7
2�
%�
�
��
�
8�
�
		
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
.
;�
��
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
(�

�
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
%�
��
�
��
�
	#
��
%%�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
/
�
%$
�

%�
�
0
�
�
��
�
��
�
/
�
%�
�
��
�
�
	
��
%�
�
�
�
%�
�
�
�
/
�
�
�
�.
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

�
	�
/
�
�
	�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
$
��
�
	/
�
�
�
(�

�
2�
�
�
��
%�
�
��
/
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
��
	�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
	
�
�
�.
�
�
%�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
%�
��
��
�
�
	�
��
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�
�
�
(

Page 32

34



	
�
&
��
*
��
�


�+
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

:

�
�
��
�#
�
�
�
*


#


�
��
1/
�
��


�;
�.
�
4�


�
;�
�
�
��
�
*


"
3

.
�
4�


�
�1
�


6
��
&
�

�
&
3

�
"
��
��
�
��
�
�
�4
 
�
�
��
�'
	�
�
��
��
	�
��
��
�
	/
�
�
��
�
%/
�
	$
��
�
�
�
%�
	�
�
�
$
��
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�4
 
�
�
��
�'
	�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�-
�
�
��
�
�
	/
�
�
��
�
%/
�
	$
��
�
�
�
%�

�
�
<
��
��
�
��
�
�
��
4
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
%�
�
�
	/
�
�
��
�
%/
�
	$
��
�
�
�
%�
��
��
�
�
�&
	�
-�
�
��
%�
�
�

/
�
��


�

�
)
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
	�
��
�
�
(�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
%0
�
%$
��
�
��
�
��
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�%
$
�
�
�

�


�
=
;�
:
(�
� 
�
	�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�.
%%
��
�
%�
��
�
��
+
�
�
�
�
�!
�
>
��
	�
/
�
�
�
#�
�
�
�
��
+
�
%�
	�
�

�
/
�
	%
�
�
�
�.
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
%�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�
��
%�
�
$
�;
��
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(

�
�
��
�
*


"

�
 
�
	�
�
�
��
�
��
�
%�
��
�
��
+
�
�
�
�
�!
�
>
��
	�
/
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
+
�
%�
	�
��
/
�
	%
�
�
�
�.
�
�
��
��
�
	�

�
�
�
�
�
%�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�
��
%�
�
$
�;
��
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(�

�
�
�
	/
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
%�
$
�
�
��
%�
�
�%
$
�4
�
.
�
�
�
�
� 
�
�
��
�'
	�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
	�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
+
��
�
�
%�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
%�
�
�
�6
�
�
%�
�
�
�
�?
&
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
	�
�
	�
�
�
�
(

Page 33

35



	
�
&
��
*
��
�


�+
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

<

	
�
#
�
�

�


�
&
��


��
�

&
��


��
��


�1
/
�
��


�;
�.
�
4�


�
;�
�
�
��
�
*


"
3

.
�
4�


�
=

•
�
�
%%�
.
��
�
��
�
%%�
�!
�
�
�
%�
.
�
	0
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
%�
��
(�
��
��
0
�
�
�
%�
�
	�
��
�
	�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
.
��
�
�
�
%�

��
	�
�
�
	/
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
	%
$
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
%�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
%�
��
�
��
�
%%�
(�
��
�
+
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

7�
�
/
�
�
�
8�
.
%%
�
�
�
�
%�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
%#
�
�
�
%�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
%�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
#�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
%$
�
�
(�

•
�
�
�
��
�
�6
�
�
�
%�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
%�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�;
��
	�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�.
�
�
�0
�
$
��
�
�
�
	�
�
��
0
�
�
�
%�
�
	�
(�

/
�
��


�=

�
��
0
�
�
�
%�
�
	�
.
�
	0
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�0
�
$
��
	�
�
�

•
�
�
	%
$
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
%�
��
�
��
�
%%�
(

•
 
��
�
�
�
�
#�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
/
�
��
�
%%�
��
�
	/
�
�
#�
�
�
�
�
%�
�
�
��
�
��
.
�
$
�.
�
�
��
�
�
%�
��
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
(
�
�	
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
	�
/
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
/
�
�
/
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
$
��
�
	/
�
�
�
(

•
�
�
	�
��
�
�
�
�
#�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
#�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
%�
�.
�
�
�%
�
�
	�
�
�
��
�
�
�
%
�
�
�
(

'
�
�
0
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
	�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
;�
�
�
/
��
�
��
�
�.
�
	0
��
�
��
�
��
%�
�
��
�
�
.
��
�
%%�
��
$
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
%�
6
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
%�
�
��
�
/
�
%�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
��
�
(�
�

Page 34

36



	
�
&
��
*
��
�


�+
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

>

	
�
#
�
�

�


�
&
��


��
�

&
��


��
��


�1
/
�
��


�;
�.
�
4�


�
;�
�
�
��
�
*


"
3

�
�
��
�
*


"
=�
�

•
!
�
%�
6
�
��
0
�
�
�
%�
�
	�
.
�
	0
�
�
�
�
��
�
%�
��
�
��
"
��
�
�
�
��
�
(�

•
'
.
�
��
�
�
0
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
	�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�
#�
�
%�
�
�
�
��
�
��
	
�
	
�$
��
	�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
$
��
��
0
�
�
�
%�
�
	�
#�
��
�.
�
	0
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
	(
�

•
 
�
�
�
�
�
5�
�
�
	%
$
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
%�
��
��
	
�
0
��
��
��
%%�
#�
�
�
�
��
�
$

�
�
�
�
�
��
�	
�
�
��
�
�
	�
�
$
#�
�
�
�
�
�
%�
�
��
	/
�
�
�
�
�
��
	�
�
�
/
	
�
�
�
�
�
��
%�

	
�
0
�	
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(�

•
�
�
	/
�
�
5�
�
%�
�
�
�
��
�
		
�
�
��
�
�
	/
�
�
�
#�
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�

�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
/
�
��
�
%%�
��
�
	/
�
�
��
�
�
%�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
(�
�

•
�
�
�
%�
.
�
	0
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
/
��
�
(

Page 35

37



	
�
&
��
*
��
�


�+
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

�
�

�
�
��


�
��
�
�
�
�*
�
��
�

�
)
�
	�
�
�#
��
�
�
�
%�
��
�
�
�*
�
	
�
�
�
$
��
	�
��
�
	�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
%�

�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
$
��
�
�
��
	�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
	�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�
	
�

&
2�
�
(�

�
�
�
�
�
%�
��
	�
�%
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
/
�
��
�
�
��
	�
��
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�.
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�!
�
�
%�
�
�
+
��
�
/
�
	�
�
$
�*
�
�
�
�
�
%#
��
�
�
�

)
�
	�
�
��
@
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
�*
�
�
�
�
�
%#
��
�
��
�
�
�
%�
��
��
)
�
	�
�
�#
�

�
�
�
�
%�
��
�
�
�*
�
	
�
�
�
$
(

Page 36

38



	
�
&
��
*
��
�


�+
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
	

�
�

,


�
�

 
��
4�




�
��
�


��
��
�


�
!
�

&
�1
/
�
��


�;
�.
�
4�


�
;�
�
�
��
�
*


"
3

�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
/
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
%$
�
�
�	
�
/
�
.
��
��
�
%�
�
�
�
�
��
%�
�
�
/
�
�

�
�
	�
��
�
�
/
�
$
#�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�$
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�1
2&
&
��
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
%�
�
�%
�
�
�
�
	�
��
	�
��
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
(�
)
�
�
�
�
�
�
	0
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
%�
��
�
/
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
/
�
$
��
�
�
%�
��
�
��
%�
�
�
�
��
�
��
*
 
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
%�
%�
/
�
%�
(�

�
&
	�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��
0
�
$
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�)
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�
�*
�
	
�
�
�
$
��
�
?
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
%%�
	�
?
&
�.
�
	0
�
�
��
	�
�
�
�
��
�
�;
�%
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
(�
�
�
%%�
.
�
�
�

.
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
%�
�
�
�.
%%
��
�
��
	�
.
�
��
�
(

�
A
�
�
��
�
�
�
�)
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
	�
��
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�!
�
�
%�
�
�
+
�

�
�
/
�
	�
�
$
�*
�
�
�
�
�
%�
1
2&
&
;�
2&
�)
�
�
	�
�
��
	�
��
��
�
�
�
�
%�
�

B/
�
�
�
%�
C
��
��
�
%/
�
	�
�
�
�
�
	�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(

Page 37

39



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank

40



�

������������	
�������������	����������	
������	����� � � � �

�

�����������	���
��������� ������������������� ����
��!"�# �����"�$�%��"�#"�$���&���

�
������##�

�	���������	'����	��	
(��
��)����	�
���)��	
��(����)��	���������
����	*	�
�+���)�����
��)����	�
�����
(���
�*���������(����,�-�

�	�������'���

.����.�

��� 	��������)��*/����	������	��*��
)�"
���	�� 	���������	)��
/�����	��*����
����

�

��������������������

��������
����#�
)�
���	
�������������	�����
�����	
������	�����

�		������
�	���

00
)�����1���0230�

	�	�����	�����
�������	������

��������� ���!���!�"#������
��������*���4��*��)��
���)�����
��)����	�
�����
(���
�*���������(����,�-���
)�����
�)����	�
�����
(���
�*�5������
(�����������**	
(�������(�
�������	�������	�����
��(��)���������55�����5����
*5�����	�
��5�������*���	��*�����**����
�����
5	�)��
)�
���	
(��&����������������������
����
��6�������
(�*�	
��)	
(�
��	�
��)�������
�*�
5�����	*	
(���������	�	���	�
��(��������
)�����
��	���,���	*	�
&�
�
$%&�'%((!#%(�
�
������**��	�
��5������	���7��	
	����������(������*�	������)��
��*�(���5������(����,�-�
	
�����*�����������*��
�	�	����)&������6��
*	�
��5������
*	����	���8��	
	����
	��	*�
���
�������&�����5�
)	
(��	*9�������
���	
����������
��5	
�
�	�������5��������
�	���**��5�
��������
��5����������������	�	�*���4�	��*���
*	)����	�
&��
�
$�	
(�5�����)�����������
�������	*	�
��
)�5�
)	
(����	�
*�5��������(����,�-�
��)����
1����
*	)���)����1����	����	
���)������*��1		*�����	
��	
��
)�5�����		*������5��		��&�
�

���������!!"���'��

 �&���	�
� ��	*�
,�	
�	����)����	�
��,*�����(	*�:���)������6����)*����
���
������������
����#�
)�
�

�	����	��
���������������	�����	*��*9�)����
����������
��
�*��5�������������
)�����
�����
��	)�
�	5	�)����	�
*�5������	
(�5�����)����1����	���������	
��	
��������	����	
��(����)�
����
(���
�*�5�������)�	������5�����:�)����	�
�*���	��*&�

��������
�*�	
��)�'������������
�*�

.����.�

���
 	�������5����)������	��������
)�"
���	�� 	�������5�����	)��
/*�����	��*����
����

�

Agenda Item 8Page 39

41



������������	
�������������	����������	
������	����� �

�

�


�) %* �#� !�� %���!� ��� '��%+�  ��%#�!�%�� , �)� �
���� -��* ( ��� .�

�-�!�%����%���!� ���!��!�#%'%��(�#%�%�!++&�!���!������)#!�%�����
�
��������� ���
�

��	*��������	*�����	)�)����������4��*���5��������
)����
�����	)��
/*�����	��*���
	���
#��)��*�	������&���������	�����*��9*��
���)�����
����������(����,�-��
)�����
�������	
	������
(���
�*��1����	���������	�����5���*��
��)����	�
�5������
(�������
��������1����4�	��)��������**�������*���	��*��*���������*���
���
���	*�����1��
)�*��1		*�)�1�������*���	������
(�*&�
�
�����������*�����	��*������	)�)�	
�����0230&���	*���������*��	�����������	��*���������
	*�)��5��)�1�����
�����	)�
/*�����	��*��
)�����	�)�5���	
(�)	*��**	�
*��	�������
�����*�
���	��*�5�������	
(����
)��
5	�)���������
)�����������	**	�
��*��
)�
�������)����������5�����,�-&���������	��*��������	
)	����)���������	
(��������
�	
)�)����*�������	
���	
�	��������*��1	*���
���5���1��9��5��)����	�
�����*����
�����(����,�-�5������	
(�������**��
)�������
5	�)������9���	
(�����
��)�5���5������
������
�*��
)������	��&�
�

��������)(�������*�	���*	�������������(�����	
	���
���
���������	�
�������	��*��
5���*�)��
�������	���7�	
�����
�	�
��
)����
(����������������	)�)��	����)����	�
�
5��������,�-&��
�
�����	���8��	
	����
	���5�������(	

	
(*�����)(�������*�	������
�	
��*���������������
����*	����	���30:37�1�)*���	�����

�)��6��
*	�
����3;<3=&����������
	���
	
�����
�	�
���)��5����	���7�	*�1�	
(����*�)�	
�5���)�	�����	
���������1����(�*&�
�
���	
(�5�����)�������6��
)�)�������(	

	
(*��	���8��	
	������*�>�����6	������3;�+�
3=�����
���
���	��?�����	
��55�������1��1��9�����	**	�
�)�>1����������������������*�
���9	
(�	
����1����	�
?&��
�
���	�
�����	*����)����
�1����(��)�)��*�5	������*	6����
�����*�5���������5�����������
1����(�*�>���
�����
5	�)��
)����	
(��?������(�����������������	�
��
�����)�
�55������	*�*	(���@�	
������	���������
��1��*�5���������������	�������)��	������
�����)	
(����	���)	����
��)&�������������	�	�*��	(���*��9�1�����	
	����
)�
�)����	�
��������
�*&�
�
������	*��
����������������	)���
�	
��(����)��)����	�
:��
�������������	*	�
���)��
1����	
����������
	���*��������
)�	
�����
�	�
����������1�*�)�	
���	)��
/*����	�	�*�
�
)�	
����������(�����	���8��	
	�:,�-�1�*�)�5��		�	�*&�����������	*�������*���
����
(��	
�����	)	
(���*���������5��	(������*�
�	*�)�����
(���
�*���	���*�	������
�������
���
)��)����	�
��
��)*��5��������
(��������
)�����
��*�	�*��	�����*��
��	
*������*����*��
)����(�*&�
�
�������
(�����������)�������	
	��*�����*�������(	

	
(*��	���4�	����	
	��1�*�)�
	
�����
�	�
�5������	��*����	�)*&����	��)	*�
(�(���
��5����*����<1�*�)��)����	�
�
�	��*�������5��������	��������������1�	
(��
�����55�����5�����	
*������*������
����	)	
(����	��*�����
(�*�5�����������	*	�
��5��)����	�
���
(	
(�5����������
�*	���
���*����������(�	
�����**������	
*������*�����������(�����
����&�"
������	���
�)����	�
��
)�����������	)��*��������)���������
)����9�5�6	1���	���������	)/*�
	���)	����
��)*����������
����	
����1����	�
��	�����*��*����*�	
������������	�	�*�

Page 40

42



������������	
�������������	����������	
������	����� �

��������**	1�&�������)��*�������	)/*��)����	�
������	*	�
�
��)��5����	
	�	��
	
�����
�	�
��6��������������	��
��)�5����	
	��	
�����
�	�
��
)������	���*���*�5���
��
�	
��)�����**�����1��)	55���
�@�5����6��������������5	
	*���	
	��1�����
�	
������
1���
(�(�)�	
����	���)����	�
��������,�-&�
�
%��
(�����������	)�)�5�������1���6���������
���1���5����6���������	*9��5�*�5�
����&�
�
$%&��((�%(�
�
#�**��5����������(�����	
	����*�	
��	��1��	
�����*�����������)�����**��
�*	���
�)����	�
�������
�*�������������(����,�-�	
9�)����������	
�����
�	�
*&���������
5����������1�����	*�����������������(	

	
(*��	
	������*���
�	
�������������*	(����
�����*�1*��	1�)�>�����
��������6	������37?��
)����*�����
(��������	���4�	���
����**�����)����	�
��*���	��*��	��	
����������
��5	
�
�	������&�"��	*��������)�5����
�����(����������37�>3A?�����������
�������**	
(������	
	���
)���4�	�	
(��)����	�
�
*�������>7�����
���)	*����(�)�����
���=�����	
(���;���
5	�)�7?&�����,�-����)�������
5���0=&�
�
�*�����	��*��	)�
�	5	�)��	
����������
��5	
�
�	���������*�����*����5���)���)�
������
�*����
�����*�	)�
�	5	�)�����	*9���������
��	
������*�����*����5���)���)�
�*���5�����,�-�1���
5	�)��
)����	
(����
)�	
������1��������������	�	�*&���	*�	*����)�
���B�)(��1���	*��*�	����)��������
)�C3389�	
��������	
�����1��*�	��1�����
����*������
������	�	�*&����
��/*��
)��*��
)	
(�	*������������*���5�����*���	����������	)�*���)�1��
*�	�����**�������	�	�*������)	
(����������*���5�����������*���	���5�������5��������
�������	�
����������)	
(�����*���*��������������	�	�*�*���)��6���������4��*��5���
5�
)*��������*����)�������*��5�����	*�5	
�
�	������&�
�
�)����	�
�>�����(���?�
�
�����(��������	)�*��	(������*�
�	*�)��
)�5�6	1��1���)�1�*�)�*���
)�������*��
�)����	�
�����
(���
�*�5���1��*��
)�(	�*��(�)�5����33����3D��
����1�����5�������**�
���	����	
*������*�����5����*�����(	������*�
*&���	*���
�1������	)�)��	�����*����
�����(���
�*	�������
)�
������	
����1	
��	�
������(��
�(��	���)���
*��	���������
*���	��*��
)�*����*&�E����������**	1��B�	
�����9��	�����*�����������(���	�1��
��
�������	�����
���	�
��5��
��)����	�
���
��	�����	���)	������
�������
�����
�5���������	�)��5�*��������
)����
*	�	�
&�
�
!����������1���0233��)�	**	�
��������,�-���*�
���1��
�1�*�)�*�����
�������
��
��������	
	�*�1���	
��(�����
��5�����������	
(�1����(���
)��������
��������6�
���)*�,�
�*&���	*�	
���)���*�(�������5�6	1		����
)�����
�	��5������*�
�	*��	�
��
��
�(�*��	*9��
)�	������*������
��1		����
)���
	���	
(&�����
�������5�����
������
���
)�����	*	�
�	*����	�1�������)	
(����
��)��
)�����
���
��)����1��*����
	
9�)������
���������	
�����
�	�
&�
�
�����(������*�1��
�B�)(�)��*����*��
)	
(�1���5��� &�"��	*�5��������
)�������
��	�
��
*���	(����*�	����*�1��
�*�����)�1�����������	
(��(�
������1�������
�����	���5�����
�
	��	
�#�
)�
����1���
������	�����
����	
�F�����������	
	
(�5���1����	���/����9	
(�
�	�������	��������>����	������5�������������������
�����
��	�������	*	�
?&�����
����	)����	�1��$�)*�	��*�-
	���*	��&�
�

Page 41

43



������������	
�������������	����������	
������	����� �

�����(�������������	
�)�*��55��	�1��)�	���	
(����	
	
(���)��*��
)�1����	����
���9*���*&�"
��))	�	�
�*��55��	��*��1���1*���	
(��
)����	
	
(��������*�	
���������	
�
*������*���	
(*�	5����������*���((	
(��	�����
�(	
(�1����	���&�
�
���������*���������������	
(�"
*�	������
�����(�)������(�������1�������������	
(�
*����&��������	���	�
������**���*��
(�����
)�)���	�)&��������	���	�
���*�
�������)��
)�����������	�	
(�����*��
*�&���4��*�*�5����*����*��
)����)��	�*�	
�
������1����(�*�5����**	*��
��������*�����)��������(�&������	
	
(�	
���
����(������	*�
�*��	
�����&�
�
�)����	�
�>���	�
�?��
�
����*����*��
)�*���	
(*��	�1��	������)�1�����������*�*�5���������	*	
(��5�����
����	�	���	�
��(��	
��)����	�
�����(��3=������	
(���������**���*�����**�����1���)�1���
	
�����	�����5������
(��������	���*��	������	�
���
)�1����	�����)	55	���	�*&���	*�
����*�	
��������	
�023;&��������	*���*�����(���5�����*�5������
(��������	������ �
����**�������#�
)�
��
)�	
)���
)�
�������5�1����(�������:�)����	�
�������
�*�
��
�1���6��
*	��&��
�
����)��5�������(	*��	�
�	*�������
����1	���	�
���4�	�	
(�������	)��
/*�����	��*��
)�
�������55����
��������1�������1��0238&���	*��	�	
��)����������
(���
�*�5���
������*���	��*&��������������	����5�����
��	�������	*	�
�	
��)	
(�,�-��>�
�
����	)	
(��6��
)�)��
)����*�
�	*�)��)����	�
��	���������**	1		����5�*����)��
)�
����	**	�
�)�����	*	�
��	�����	
*������*����*��
)����)��	�*?�	*������
���*�����
����
��������*�*�5��������	*�)�5�
)	
(���)��5���1���������
)�����
��	�������	*	�
�
>���1��	
������5���0237:38?&��
�
���	����5�
���!�
)	
(���)�*�
�
,��	
(�1����(�*��
)�	
��
����*�����
�����
5	�)��
)����	
(����*���)��6��������
��9����5	
�
�	����
��	1��	�
����������

	
(��5�����,�-�	
�0230:37��
)����6	*�	
(�
5	
�
�	������
(���
�*&�
�
����
���5�
)	
(���)��5���0237:38����*�*�	
����������	�����������
���
)�*�((�*�*���
��	
��	
�)�,�-��	�
��)�����(����������
������*�	���	���	
��	
��
)�5��������
�����*�*��	������	������������	����	
���	*���*�����
����
)������)����	�
�!�
)	
(�
�(�
����
)����� 5�&�,�-*��	���������
���(���)�G������H�5�
)	
(�5�������	
(�
������	�	�*&�
�
!���0237:38����
��������*�*����	�����
������(�	)�
����
�*�����5�
)	
(���5�����
)�
���������������9�5�����	*�	*��
)�����&����	�
*�5���	)�
�	5�	
(��
)�)���	
(�)��
�
5�
)	
(��
)�5��	��	���	�
*��5����*��)	55���
�����	�
*�����*�	�*9������1�����1����(�*�
��������9�)����)���������
)��*��1	*�����	���������4�	����
�*��
)����������*���)�
1����**	5	�)�5��������
)�����
��	�������	*	�
�(�	
(�5�����)&�
�
�����(������
�*���	���0=�����*�	
�����&�3;<�3=�����*����)�
��)����1��)�)	����)����
���
(�����������)�����������	���8���������������	
	���������
����4�	����
�&��
�
����������������	
����	�
*���	��������
������������**	1�&�
�
,������*����	�
�+������,�-�)	����������	��*�C=9�����������(�	
*���������
��1���
�(���)��	������������������	��&���������	
(�������	������*������	�������	)�����	)�*�

Page 42

44



������������	
�������������	����������	
������	����� �

������*���5�������*���5�����������*�G������H&���	*����)����
�������	�1		���5�
)	
(�>����
��������
��(��?�5��������(����(	��
��
��*����5���
�������
�*�����	
*���(����	���
���
�������
)��5�
)	
(���)*����)�*��1		*��	�
&�����
��	�������
�����
5	�)��
)�
���	
(������)��(�������5�
)����������4�	��)����������(���������	�����������
����
(���
�*��*����)	
(�������*���5��
���
5	�)�����*&�
�
��*�	�������	*	�
����	�
�+��*���	*�	*������
����
)��*���)������5�
)	
(�5�������*�	*�
����	)�)�1�����	�
������*	�	
(��
)���������*�����������5�������	�1������
�����	
(�
������	�	�*&�������������	�
��)������
�	
������)	*��**�����5��*	1		����5���	*����������
�	������� 5�&�
�
"
��))	�	�
���������1������	
����	�
*�����,�-���
�*�	�����	)��*���	��*���	�����
�1��
����(�)�5����������������	���&�
�
������	*���
���
�������� 5���
)�	
����
������������5�
)	
(����
(�*�	���)	������
)�	
�
����5�������	
�	
���	�����
�����)�����*��	
�����*��������������5�����
�	
�	����
)�
*��1		��&����� 5���	���	*������������������*���)�1��G1�*	
�**��*��*��H&�
�
"
������(���/*���*��	��*���*����)�
�����	)�
�	5��5���37:38��3=�����*��*���*�	���
����	*	�
�5����
�	
��(����)���
���������	
�����
�	�
:�)����	�
�����	*	�
��
)�32�
����*�5���G�������*H�5�
)	
(������	)	
(���)	55���
��9	
)��5�������
���6���	�
����
���
��*���	
9�)�����������	���8�����
�������	
(�������	�	�*��
)�*����*&�
�

����%(-��(%�����)%��%/�%(�����0%�"%-�� �1��'%���1��%*%+�-'%��(2��)%�3����� (�
!("%��������%��)%�1�++�, �#�, �)�!�* %,�����!" �#�!����((�0����#)���++!0��!� *%�
!--��!�)4�
�

��''!�&��1�"%&�-� ��(�
�
�����(����,�-�	*������
����
)����		*�)�����	����*�����*����5������*���	���
���
(�*&���*��5�
)	
(�	*�����	)�)�1�����
��� �$��
)�����5	
�
�	��	�1		���5����
��
*����5��	
�5�
)*��*��5������������
��5���0230:37�*���)�1��*����)�1���(�����
��
����**����
����
5	�)��
)����	
(��&�
�
�������	�1���
�	
����*	
(�)���
)�	
�����	�
������	*	
(��5���������	�	���	�
��(���
	
����*�*�	
�������	�
�
��1��*��
)����
(��������	���*��	������	�
���
)�
1����	�����)	55	���	�*��
)������6��
*	�
��5��	���8�������(	

	
(*&�"
����*�)�)���
)�
���)��*�������5����5�6	1������
(���
�*��	�����*��*����*����*�������	
��*	�
��
)�
��	
��(���	�
��
)������
���6��*	�
&��������������	���)���
)*�5���	����)����	�
�5���
���*�����
(��������1���������**�	�&�������	*���
��)�	
��
����*�����5�����		*������0=�
����*����	�1���*������!����� 5������4��*�	�
���
�	
���	�
��5���	*������	��&�
�
���	6�)���)��5���5�
)	
(�>	
��)	
(��������*��
)���*�	�������	*	�
?�	*�1�	
(�
�����*�)�5��������(����,�-�0237:38������	
��	
�*��1		���5���	
��(����)�*���	��*��
	
����*��5�6	1		������*����������*�
�	*��	�
��
)�	
����*���*���5�����5��		��&���
)	��(���	*������
���	
�������	������� 5�������������4�	��)������
��1��*��
)�
5�
)	
(�����
(���
�*&����
�����
5	�)��
)����	
(�����	)��
/*�*���	��*��	�
��)����
���1������	
���	*�)	*��**	�
��
)��(�����������5����)���*	�	�
���(�����&� 	��(����	�
��9��������	������
����
)�������1����(��*����*����	
����*�����������5������(����	
�
����)�	������5�*���	��*&�
�

Page 43

45



������������	
�������������	����������	
������	����� �

"5� ��*	)�
�*� �5� ����� 1����(�*� ����� �
�� 4��*�	�
*� �1���� ��	*� ������ ��� ���)� 	9�� ���
����	��� 5������� 	
5�����	�
���� 	
5�����	�
� 	
��
������5����������*����
����'� ����	�
�
 ��	*�<�1�	�
&)��	*I1��
��&(��&�9�

Page 44

46



�

�

�����������	���
��������� ���������������	�
�����	�
������	���������	�����������

�
���������

�	���������	��������������������������������� !"����#��$��%���&'(&�

�	�����������

�)����������*�
����$�����+�,*�)��-���"���+��-���"��.�$*��/�����"�+��������������
��������0�
�����)����"���

��������������������

����0�
�����)����"���1��������)�0��/��/��2�3�
�$�*���-�
���������

�		������
�	���

&&��$��%���&'(&�

	�	�����	�����
�������	������

���%�����+��0��1��������)�0��/��/��2���"��$�*���-�
���������0�/����$��/�"����*)��������������
����������*!"������0��*�0�*���0�������������!����"4���
�
5��0�/����2�$�����$�"��0��+���)�!0�����+�����������	�����*�)���"������/�"���$0�)���6��)���������

)*�����
0��+��.�$*��/�������*�*���&'(&4������0���!0����!���������	�2��2�))����������$��������
�0�+��+�����0��$*�������-���������0����2	�2��0��0����2�7��$��/���6���������������)��"�������"�)�/��-�
+���&'(&8(9���"�!)�������+���&'(98(:4���0����!!���$0������+)�$��"������2���/�����$��
�������������20�$0�0�/����2�%������!)������"��$������0��$�*���-	����*�������2�
���������������*$0�����0������
�����������������"�$���!��/�"�����*���$���+���8-����"�)�/��-4�
�
�0��!*�!�����+��0�����!��������������$*)�����0��$0����������0��0��)�0$�����-�������)�/��������0���
+���)�!0�����+�����������	���$)*"�����0��)�*�$0��+�������+��0��;�-�7��$��/���6��������������	��0��
�����"*$������+���2���/�����$�����������������"��0����!)�$�������+�����������0�
�����)�
���"��4���
�

�������
������ �!����!"����#�����"#��
�����!� $��#� ��%��!�&!��
�

�	����	��
��������

�0��
��������������;�"����$�����������0��$���������+��0�����!������"�$����"����0����!)�$�������
�+�20����0������0�������+����0���/��/��2���"��$�*���-�+*�$���������0��+*�*��4���
�
�0��
�������������)�����;�"����������0��)������"�/�)�!���������*���+��0��+�))�2�������������
7��$��/���6���������������2��0����0����2��-������

•� ����
�����������������"�<����
�=�

•� ������*�����/�)�!������*�0����-�<����=�

•� �*%)�$����)�0������������

•� 
)���$�)�
����������������*!��<

��=�

•� ����0���"���������"���
��������������*!!���� ����<����
� =�

•� �������!���-����/�$���<7���!�
�46=�


  �'$�#� ����������$0�����4�

�)����������*�
����$�����+�,*�)��-���"���+��-���"��.�$*��/�����"�+��������������
�
�� #��()��  #&��5�"���"�-�('��$��%���&'(&��

�

Agenda Item 9Page 45

47



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank

48



������������	
�������������	����������	
������	���������	
��������������������

����� � � � �

�

�����������	���
�����������
�����������
��	������	������
�	�

�
������������
�
������������������������ � ���!"�	#�$��	��	
�����������������������"�"����	"�����
	"� %��	���
������
����#���
�������#�
�������
	"��	�
"�������	���
�����
 �����	""	�
�����������
"���	��"�	
�����#�����&���
�
����
	"��	�
"�������� ����
�������	
��	
�"�� ���#�����
�	�����������
��� ����	�����	"�
��
����
 ��������	 �����		"	
������
"����������������������'���
�������#����� �	�����
���
 ��#���������(&�����"������
	"��	�
"��	��"����'�������� �	
���

	
���
 �������	
��#���
���(��)&���
�
����
������"���������
"	�	�
��������
���"�"���%��
�*
���	��������	
��+� ��,*�+-���"����
�
����	
����������	
	�	"�� 	"����	�
��
 ����	 ���
#�"	�
�#���"��##������	 	
��
������'	
��
����	�
"�	�"�����""�����"�"���&���	"��	��	 �	
�����  	
������
�������
	"��	�
"�����������
�	����
��#��������
"#����#�"���������#�
��	�
"%������
���		��%��� ���"�����������
���#�"��##�
���� ��#�.��	����(&�
�
������������������ �!�"���� �������������������#�������$�
�
����/�����"�����	�����	
������
�����#��� �	������
�	�.��	����(��
 ��	������#����"��'�
�""���
���#��������
�������
	"��	�
"��
�	�������	��&���
�
����
"��������"�#�����
 �"���		����#�����������"�"���%�
�������
	"��	�
"��	�
�����'���
�
#�
��	�
"��
 �"��##��
�	������������� ����� ��"�%������#����	��	"�	'����������	"��	����	�
��	����
"������� �������������	
����
��"�����
"�����������
�"	����
���"���"���	"������"����
 �	�������"��#�
��	�
"&������
������
"	"��
���	����	�
��#�#�
��	�
"%�����/�����"������"�
 ������ ���
 �������
"%�������"���� ��	����
 ������ �������������
������	�	
��
����
	"��	�
,"-���������������	�����	��&�
�
0��	
������#	
�����
"	�	�
����	� ��������	�����	
����������"���������"������	
������ �	�����
�#�"���������/���#�
��	�
"�	
�� 	
��1��	����
 �"�#���%�#	
�
����
 ���
�����	
�&�����������	�
�"��"����������������
�
�������
����
�"��
�	�(��+��������(&���������
"	�	�
��
 �
2�����%���
 ������
 ���"� ��
�/��������"��	���
�	
�������
��������"���������
"	�	�
�
�#�#�
��	�
"��
 �"��##��������
�������	�	
������
	"��	�
"&�
�
3����
�
����
 ������
���		��������
	"�"��	�
�� ������������	
�����	�
������	���
 ��	"	�
"���
������'�
������	�������
	"��	�
&�/�
�2�
 �
������
�
�������
����
�"������
���
���#��"�� ������#�������
�	
��	
�"��#��""���
���	
�����"�"���� ��	
����	"�#	
�����"���#�
���
"	�	�
%�	
�� 	
�������"���	"���
���#�
�������	����"����#���"��
�"�
 	
�����	�	����
 �
����	�	
�����	�	��&����
�
��"���������
�
�������
����
�"�������	
����#	
� �����	�������	"��������������%�����	 	
��
����������"�#����"����	�
��
 �"�����	
� �������	
�&��2����������""��
����
"	�	�
��	����
������� ���������������"����45����	���������
 ���"����6	 ���2�� ��"�	�������,62�-%��"�
����"���	
���"����� �������������"� ����
"	�	�
��
 ���"��������	������
 ��5	"�	
����	
��
/���7��� "&��45	"�	
������	���������"��#���#���
����	������ ��� ������#������������������	
�
�""��	
����������"�"���&������2����0�	�����0	�������#�������8�������	""	�
	
��7��� ��	�
���������
�
����	
����������#�������	
��/���7��� "%��"��
�	
�����������
	"��#����""��	
��
���������"�
 	
���
 �����	�	
��"�"���"&�
�
������""��������%�&�����'�����&(�
�
9
�	���������������%�����8�������	""	�
	
��7��� �.�����	����� ����
�������	
��	
�"�� ���
#�����"�������	��������.�����	��&���
���������������������8�������	""	�
	
��7��� �
��������
�	
 ���
 �
���� ��������"$��
����#���������
��
�&��������������	
����
��"�����

Page 47

49



������������	
�������������	����������	
������	���������	
��������������������

����� � � � �

�

8����7��	���
�	
����
 ���	 ��
��5	"�	
�����'&��.�'�����"��
"	�		�����	�������8����7��	�
���	
���� ��	���	"�����������	"��	�
��#��	
	�������	""	�
	
�������"�,��3"-&�
�
���	�
��0	��������#�����8�������	""	�
	
��7��� �2�
 �
%�.

����	
"�����%���"����
�
���'	
����"����	�������"�
	����� ��"�	���������� �"	�
�����2�
 �
����	�
������
	"��	�
�
"��������"�	
���� 	
�""�#�����'	
���
�#��#�
��	�
�	��&�����"�������	
��"��������"������"���� �
	
����������%��
 ������	���
��	"�
����
 ����������
"��������"�����	
�����&��*
�.���"���
 �
����������.

����	
"�������
 �0	��������#�8���������	�
"��
 �0�	�����,2�
 �
����	�
-%�
�	��
�6� �
%�������	"	�� �8���8�������
����2�
 �
���� 	"��""��������'��#�����
����	""	�
	
��7��� ��
 �����
�"��#�����"��������"&��
�
3�	
��#����� � ��	
������#	
�����"���#����
"	�	�
%�����8�������	""	�
	
��7��� �2�
 �
��	�
�""��������
����
 ��5	"�	
��"�"���"�#���	
������ �	����%����������������5�"����#�
�����
�
�������
����
�"� �"	�
� �����
"������������������"�"��������	
"�"�#���"�����
���
"�"�������	
"������'���
�����������"��
"	�		��&���
�
+����	
#�����	�
�����������8�������	""	�
	
��7��� ���
����#��
 ��
����	�����"	�������
::���&����	""	�
	
����� &
�"&�'&�
�
������������)�#�*"����
�������+�'���
(�
�
����8������"��0�������
��.�����	���,8�0.-���
��� ��
�����������������
 ��	�"����
����	 ���� ��"�	���
 �"�����������������	
	
����(�8���,
�
�;��
 ��	�
-����"�"���� �	����
�	���1��	��%�"�"��	
����"���	��"�	
����������
	�	�"������"����&��
�
����	��"�����	 � �������"�"������#������"�	�����"� ���������
	�����"� �"���	��"%�
�����
���"���	��"��
 ���
���������"���	��"%��
 �����8�0.��	�������'�������	
��
"��	
��
����1��	����#����"��"���	��"�	"���
"	"��
������""��������
���&����	"�	"�����#	�"���	����� � 	���� �
����
	"��	�
��#���	"�
��������"����
������� &�
�
��	�#�45����	����#�����8�0.%�0��	 �;���%�	"����'	
����"����	����	"�"�
	����� ��"�	�������
����������������	���
���������	
	
����"�"��	��	
���������
	"��	�
$"�"��������&��.�����	����
"���8�������
	"��	�
%�����8�0.��	�����������5	�������(��������"��#�"��##&��0�	�����
�
 �0�������
��0	������"��	��� ��
���������	�
"�	�"��	���8������"�"�����
 ��������
���%�
�����	
��������#�	���#����"�"����������
������	�	�� ������"	
������������&��.��
�6		��"%�
�����
�����	�#�45����	����#�8���8�����4�"��2�
 �
��
 ������	��%�	"��� 	
����	"����'�#���
2�
 �
&�
�
������
�����##	����#�����8�0.�	"�	
�2�
 �
%��	���#��������##	��"�	
����
��
%�+�
���"�����
 �
2�� "&�
�
���� ���"	��� �#� ���� 8��� ���"�� 0�������
�� .�����	��� ��
� ��� #��
 � ����<�
����<::���&
� �&
�"&�'&�
�
��,#������#���
�
2������

	
������""�8�������
����2�
 �
���
�	
��"������� ���
 �
�����
������	����
����	����#�
��	�
����	 �
���=�"���	#	����	
�����	�
����!��	#�$����"����	 �
���#�������
����	�
�
�#���
�����"��
 �����#	
�
�	�������	�
"�#���/��	�������&�����������#� �������
���#�
���
����
	"��	�
"�"�����"�8���7��
 �/��	��������4
��
 �,/�4-���"�"�1��"�	�
"�#�������
#�
��	�
"�"�����"�������
�����

	
�%�	
#���	�
���
�����
 �"����
	
���
 �	���
	"��	�
��	�
�����
��� �	
�����#�����&�
�
8���8�������
����2�
 �
���"��
��"���	"�� � 	�������	���8���2�
 �
������������'��
2�
 �
�/��	�����������
"	�	�
�����	
�"���	�������	 ���
��������
	�������"������	""��"������
��1�	��������	�
���
 :���
��	�
��"���	�
��
 ��"�����"�������"�������	�������""�2�
 �
&�
�

Page 48

50



������������	
�������������	����������	
������	���������	
��������������������

	���� � � � �

�

4�����������	�������������	"����'	
���	���	�"�����������	����
 �����8�2���"��������"����
�"���	"�������	"�����#����������
�����	����������
�����"��
 �����	""	�
	
������
����
�"&��
����������"�����	��	
���
 ������	
�����#���� ����	�
"�#������
"#���	
�����"����
�����"�#����
8���8�2������������������	�	�"&�����0�������
���#�������,0�-���"��� ���  	�	�
��
���
"	�	�
�#�
 	
�����	���������������
�	����"��������������
"	�	�
������""&�
�
.�>�	
��0	��������#�/��	����������"����
�����	
�� �#���7��
����
 �������%��
 �"��##�
�
������
���
�����
���"��##�"�������������
�	
�������������&���� �
��
 �*"	
���
�����	
�
���������""��#�� ����	"	
��#�����>�	
��0	��������#�/��	�������%��
 �������� ��	
���	��
����
����
�"��
�	���������	
���
��	"��� �&��
���	
��"��##��
������
��	
����������"���"�
���
���	��	�	"� ��������	 �����""���
����
 �"������&��
�
���	
�����������
#	��� ������������	����������"���"��
 ��
��0	�����������#�/��	��������
�	��	
��������
�	&�4
#	� ����������	��� ����"���	
�����	�������"� �"��##	
��"����������	���
8���8�������
����2�
 �
�����?����������&�
�
��""��������%���**����������'����(�
�
8��	�
��%�����8�������	""	�
	
��7��� ��
 �8���7�"	
�""�����	��"�.�����	���,8���7�.-�
���������� ����������8���7�.��	�����	 ���
��������
������
��"�	��"���	���#���
����	""	�
	
��"��������
	��,��9-�"��##� ��	
��������"�	
�����	� ����������@&����	"����
"�����
8����7��	�����	 ������"	�����
 � 	����	�
������9"%���	������8���7�.��	������������
���������#���9�"��##&�������	���#���	"����������	"�����
"��������	���	
 ���
 �
���#�����9"�
�"��������'������>���
�������5���
�	A��	�
&�
�
.
��5��
"	����	�����#����'�	"�
����
 �������������8�������	""	�
	
��7��� ���	����	�
�
���������5���
�	"��	�
��#���9"�������@&�;����� ��	"	�
"�����

��
����
�"��	�
������
�� ���
�	�����8����7������ ������ �����"������	����	�����������%���������"��'��� ��"�
�	�����
���� �	
����� �������
���#��������'��"�	��������""�"�������������	
����
��"&�
����8����7�	"��
������	
���
 ����'	
���	�����9"����"���������5������
 � ������
����
��"�	���������
�"%���	���
"��	
����9"���������	�
���	���������	"��	���#�������'&��
;���	
������'��	
��(%���9"��	�"��������������
�� �������������
���%��
 �����8����7��	�
���	
����� �������	"'���"� ��������������""���
���,'
��
��"�����!	��
�������������$-&�
.�!���
�� �"������� $�����������	������	�� �#����8�������%�����	 	
����������#�����9"����
�������������""�����""�#�����""���
��� ���	
"�,��"�����%���"	
�""%� �	����%��
 �"��##-��
���
��
������"	"��������8����7&�
�
����8����7�	"������
��������	
�����������	����
 ��	"'��""�""��
���#���9"�#����"	
�""�
��
"�	
��� ����������	 ��#�������#�� ���'��
����	�� �������
�&��2����%�����8������
 �4�"��
2�
 �
�����	""	�
	
����������9
	��,842���9-�"����""#���"���	��� �	�"�;��7�"	
�""�/�
�
	
�.���"���
 ���"�����	�� �	
#�����#�� ���'����	
#����#������� �������
�&������'��	
��)�	
�
8���������	�	
����������	����
 ��""�""��
���#���9"$�#	
�
�	���	"'&�
�
;	
��"�
	�������	
���
�"������
 �������������842���9%��
 ������	
����
�	
��"��	���"��##�
����""�8�������
����2�
 �
��
 �8�����4�"��2�
 �
���"���"&���
�
����842���9�����	�	���� �	
���������
��!2���
	
�����0�	
�$����
���� �	
�������������%�
������"��
��	�"����	
	
������#����������	�
"�	�"�������
���3"%���9$"��
 �����8����7�
�����"	����� &�
�
�
�#�����#���""��������%�����*��'����(�
�
."����	
� �	
���������	��"�������%�*"	
���
���3�"����""#���"���	��� �	�"�������	"��	�
�
���	���	�
�	
������"�������#�����#	�"��������#���3"�"��'	
��������	"��	�
&��.����'�"	����	"	�����
����8�������	""	�
	
��7��� �����	 � ���
�������#��""�
"����
� ���	��������
������
�
"���� ��	�����3��������"�������	 ��������
�#	���	 ���������	"��	�
��5���	�
��&��;�����

Page 49

51



������������	
�������������	����������	
������	���������	
��������������������


���� � � � �

�

#�� ���'��
�������
����3�"	����	"	�"%�	
�� 	
��*"	
���
���3�	"��5����� ������	
��������&�
����"	����	"	��	�"�#����'������	
����������%��	�����"	�	���#�� ���'�����	�� &���
�
.�����	"��	�
����	���	�
"������"����""#���"���	��� �#���7��
��%���� �
��
 ����	
����
��3"�	
���������������"�������#�������������������	���	�
������""&��.�"����""#�����'�"	���
�	"	����"��� ��	������ �
���3����	�����	"���
��%��
 �#����������'�"	����	"	�"�������

� �
"������#������	
������3��
 �7��
�����3&�
�
4
#	� ���3�"����� ���
#	����	�
��#� �����	�
��#�������	
	
���	�	����� ���"����	�����	"�
��
��%��
 �	"�
����
 ����'	
����������	�
"�#���"���	""	�
��#����	��������	"��	�
����	���	�
�
 �����
�"��
���8���������"�������#������#���&�
�
."�����	��"��������� %�������#�����#	��������	
����3"�	
�8�������
����2�
 �
�	"�	
�����
�����""��#������	�	
���
 �����	
�	
������������"��#����	�������
	
���� 	�"��
 ��� ��"�	��
����"&�����	�"��
 ���	�#��##	���"�����	
������#�����#	�����3"&�
�
8�����
������������
����
�"�������	
�� ������ �������
�������9��
 ���3"�	
�����#����
�#�����	���2����.������
�"&�����"������
���	
������#��������#�����#	�����3"�����""�8�����
��
����2�
 �
%��	��� 	"��""	�
"��
 ���������#	
�	"����������	
	
���������������
�"&�
�
.�!2���
	
�����0�	
�$����
����"��� ��
�B��������%�"	����	
��������3"�����""�8�����
��
�����
 �4�"��2�
 �
���� �	
��������	�������8�������	""	�
	
��7��� ��
 �
����	""	�
	
��������������	��&��;�� ���'�	
 	����"�	����"�����������5���	�
��%��	���'���
�""�
"������	
����	����	�#�� �	
����������������������"� �	
������8�������&�
�
�������*���+����)�������"�����
�
9
 ��������������
 ����	�������.��%�/��"��	�������	"�� �#����.��	����(&�.����	"���	
�%�
��/�����
� ��"������	�
�� ����������
"#���� ����
�����
��"&�������#�����/��"$��"������	�
���
"#����������	 ���8������"�"�,	
�� 	
��;��
 ��	�
����"�"-&��
�
����	
��
�	�
�����"���	"��8���/������������	��"�2� �,���!/�����$-���"��

��
�� ����#������
�����������#�������.
 ����2�
"���	
���
�����������"��������
��
����
� �	�	�� ������
��
�����'����
��"�	���
 ���
���������������#�����/����"�����
������
"#���	
�����8�������	 ��"&��
�
/������	�"��	�	
�� ��"����������	�
���"����%��"������	������	��������	��"%��##	����
 �
� �	
	"����	�
�"����"%��
 �"����"��"����&�45	"�	
����
������������
����
�"��	���"���	���
����	 ��"������ �	�����
 ���	
��	
�8����������	�"��	�����	
�	
���������"�����������
�� "��#�
���"���������	�"&�
�
�������
"#����#�����������	��"��	
�� �����
"#����#������""��	��� ��"����"�"��##��
 �
����	
��	�
����
����	�
��#����������
�����������"���	�����
�����"&�����"��##%���
�����"��
 �
/�����
� ��"�����#���8���8�������
����2�
 �
����������
�����	
������� ����������"���$"�
�"����"� �������
����� �����	
������	"��
�����"��
 ������������	�������
"#���"�������&��
�
8���/������������	��"���"�����	
�� ����	�"�+�
�����
��������
 �#�������	�
��0	������"�
�����	�����"������	�
������"�������	
��"��	�������8�������	""	�
	
��7��� "�#����"���

��	�
������"&����	�
��0	������"��	�����	 ���� ��"�	�%������ 	
��	�
��
 ���
������"	
�""�
 �������
�&����
��3�	##	��"��	������"��
"	���#�������2�
 �
��"���������#�	���
�����#��#�
8���/������������	��"�2	�	�� &�
CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC�
�
 ������������ �+����,����%�����)����+�-����������,����������������������������
������#�����������.��#��#�/����������)�� ��������� ��"����������� ��"�����������������
 ��"��0�*#������������1�
"+�&��+0���������������%��""������%��0�
�"+2,��+3��#�����2���2�/�

�

Page 50

52



���

��������	
����������	����������������������������������
�����������	
���������������
�
����������������
�
 ������!��"�#
	��
�
�$� %������������
�

���� ������	
���������	����	������
�����������	��		�����������	����������
�
��&��'�����(�
�
���� ���	��������	���������	��	����		����������	��������		��������������	 �	 �����

���	�
���	����!�"	�	�#	�����������	$����	����	���$�����������%�
�

•� &'����������������	�$�(�)*'�+� 	������

•� +��	����$��	�,��	��

•� -.��/0�����	�(�1
 ��	�
�

��!� ��	�	���	����	���$��������	�� ��	�����	 �	 ������		���������
�
)�	�*�����������	��
�
��2� .���  ������ ��� ��	��#�,	3�	�����	 � �	������		�������� �	��������� �����������

�� ���	�������� ��� �	�
����#�����	���� ��������#����$� �������	����	���������	�
��� ��	��	������#		��������	 � ��� ���	�
���	�����4�5�,	�#	��#	��		���%66�

������ �2%66�
������0���	�� 	�����������#	��������	 ���� 	�����	�����������
���������$�
����	 �������	�
���	���� ��	�7�$������	���	� ��� .���������#�� ����� ���
������		�������	����	�����8	��������.�������	�	���	�
��
��	 �������������	� ����	��

���	����������	$���,����	���	������������,����#�	��� �����#		��
��,��������$�
#���	 ��
�

��9� )���������	����	������������#	������ 	�	 ������	��	�����������	����	������	�
�������� ���	��	����	�	�������	�$����#	��������������		 ���������
�

�
�
�
�

Agenda Item 10Page 51

53



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank

54


	Agenda
	1 Agenda and Report Pack

